

SECOND POSITIVE COVID-19 CASE REPORTED IN KALKASKA COUNTY

March 25, 2020 – District Health Department #10 reports the second confirmed positive case of COVID-19 in a Kalkaska County resident. DHD#10 is working quickly to investigate this case and to determine if others had close contact with this individual. Any individuals determined to have had close contact with the infected person will be contacted by DHD#10 for further instructions.

At this time and because of the rapidly evolving nature of this pandemic, DHD#10 suggests that everyone should assume they may have been exposed to someone with COVID-19 who may not have known they had it. You should follow CDC guidelines and monitor yourselves and your loved ones for symptoms. If symptoms do begin to appear, please contact your healthcare provider for further instructions.

Please continue to follow the Governor's Executive Order to shelter in place in order to prevent the spread of COVID-19.

###



MEDIA CONTACT

Jeannine Taylor Public Information Officer O: 231-876-3823 C: 231-920-4998 E: jtaylor@dhd10.org



COUNTIES SERVED:

Crawford Kalkaska Lake Manistee Mason Mecosta Missaukee Newaygo Oceana Wexford



www.dhd10.org



www.facebook.com/DHD10